From: Sacah Willaes
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Subject: W Review APPPREMISES REV\124327
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Hi Sola and William,

Samina has sent through the email below.
The Licence holder is Sican Limited. Does this emaid need confirming?

SICAN LIMITED
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Kind Regards

Sarah Wiliams

Licensing Officer

From: Samina Khan <Samina.Khan @csmden.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 January 2025 14 45

To: Sarsh Williams <Sarah. Williams@camden. gov.uk>
Subject: Fw Sican Review APP\PREMISES-REV\124327

Samina Khan

Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4504

From: Alezzandra Breds >
Sent: Wednesday January 22 20256 13 02PM

To: Samina Khan <Samina Khan@camdan gov.ui>-
Subject: Re Sican Review APP\PREMISES-REV\124327

[EXTERNAL EMAIL ] Berearo  This email cciginated ounide Camdan C Jicions Plssse take

Dear Samina,
| hope this email finds you well.
| am writing regarding the upcoming hearing tomorrow for Sican.

| want to make it clear that if Nicolo Mascitti attempts to assign blame to me regarding any issues at Sican, | have been on maternity leave since February 2024 and have not engaged in any management
responsibilities, only holding the position of director in the company Sican Ltd.

Additionally as mentioned in my email from October 24, 2024, Nicolo completely restricted my access to Sican starting in mid-August 2024, and there are still legal proceedings ongoing between Nicolo and me.
With kind regards,

Alessandra Breda

[l ™. 24 Oct 2024 2t 10:20, Atessandra Bred G v ot-:

Dear Samina,
Hope this find you well.

Thank you for your email and | wish to let you know that | am no longer involved with Sican restaurant since middle of August 2024 due to an ongoing legal procedure with Mr Nicolo Mascitti.

Kind Regards,
Alessandra

. Wed, 23 Oct 2024 at 13:44, Samina Khan <Samina.Khan@camden. gov.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Following the review application, you should have also received the evidence bundle, | would like to share the OneDrive link to the evidence too below which has 7 items.



Regards.

Samina Khan

Telephone: 020 7974 4504

Erom_Paru Bhudia <Paru Bhudia@camden gov uk>
Sent: Friday October 18 2024 4 52 PM

Cc: Samina Khan <Samina.Khan@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: S . EMISES.RE 7

Dear Nicole
Hope you are well.

Yesterday we received a application from residents to review your licence. You should have received a copy of all the documents.

Paru Bhudia

Licensing Officer

Public Safety

Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Tel: 0207974 4444
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG
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Immerse yourself in our
vibrant calendar of events

celebrating Camden’s
Black Culture

Discover the full programme: lovecamden.org/BlackHistorySeason £3 Camden

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error please contact the sender and delete the
material from your computer See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents






